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 CAP5019 Newquay Outdoor Markets tender clarifications. 
Responses are in red 
  
Would you consider a size of 3m x 3m?  
We need 3m x 2m due to the layout/locations planned for the market   
 
With regards to the requirements of Gazebos for outdoor markets contract:   
A) Any specific colours for the Gazebos wall/ canopy / waterproof?   
No specific colour for walls or canopy ideally neutral but happy to consider what’s available, yes waterproof.   
  
B) Any tables, as the details doesn't have mention of number of tables required?   
We will be looking to purchase 60 tables but they are not required for this tender. Happy to accept an email 
separate to tender with the cost of tables including spec and delivery cost.  
  
C) Any branding on the Gazebos or just the plain ones without branding?  
Not looking for branding just plain   
  
Is there any leeway on the delivery date for the successful tenderer?  
Delivery date is fixed due to our market event planned and agreed   
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